Dr. Christa Burschowsky

Attorney at Law



Profile

Christa Burschowsky joined the group in 2003 and is managing director of IMT Financial Advisors AG as well as a partner at the law firm Kieber Nuener Struth. She holds a stake in the IMT Group.

Christa specialises in providing various consulting services in connection with advising private and institutional clients. Her core areas of competence include the following:

- Asset planning and structuring, inheritance law (private clients)
- Foundation, Trust and Company Law
- Inheritance Law and succession planning
- AML/KYC Compliance
- Development of governance structures for companies, foundations and families
- Commercial Law

Education

2003	Liechtenstein Bar Exam
1999 – 2000	Doctorate Studies (Dr. iur.) at University of Innsbruck, Austria
1993 – 1999	Law Studies at University of Innsbruck, Austria, (Mag.iur.)

Career

Since 2014	Managing Director of IMT Financial Advisors AG, Vaduz
Since 2013	Partner of IMT Financial Advisors AG, Vaduz,
	Partner of KNS Kieber Nuener Struth Attorneys at Law, Vaduz
Since 2011	Attorney at Law in Vaduz, Liechtenstein
2004 – 2011	Trainee Lawyer at Kieber Nuener – Attorneys at Law, Vaduz
2003 – 2012	Legal associate at IMT Financial Advisors AG, Vaduz
2001 – 2002	Trainee Lawyer at a renowned law firm, Vaduz
2001 – 2001	Court internship at the Court of Justice, Vaduz
2000 – 2001	Court internship at the District Court, Feldkirch
1999 – 2000	Legal Clerk at a renowned trust company, Vaduz

Partner





www.imt.li

www.kns.law.li

Family Office Services KNS Attorneys at Law

Languages

German (native language) English (fluent)

Membership

Liechtenstein Bar Association

Contact

Austrasse 56 9490 Vaduz

Tel.: +423 238 17 17
E-Mail: c.burschowsky@imt.li c.burschowsky@kns-law.li